
AGENDA
BELOIT CITY COUNCIL

100 State Street, Beloit WI 53511
City Hall Forum – 7:00 p.m.

Monday, March 16, 2015

1. CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

3. SPECIAL ORDERS OF THE DAY/ANNOUNCEMENTS

4. PUBLIC HEARINGS

a. Ordinance amending the Future Land Use Map of the City of Beloit Comprehensive
Plan to change the future land use designation of the property located at 1715 Elmwood
Avenue from Planned Neighborhood to Mixed Residential (Christensen)
Plan Commission recommendation for approval 5-0
First reading, suspend rules for second reading

b. Ordinance amending the City of Beloit Zoning District Map to change the zoning district
classification of the property located at 1715 Elmwood Avenue from R-2, Two-family
Residential District, to R-3, Low Density Multi-family Residential (Christensen)
Plan Commission recommendation for approval 5-0
First reading, suspend rules for second reading

5. CITIZEN PARTICIPATION

6. CONSENT AGENDA

All items listed under the Consent Agenda are considered routine and will be enacted by one motion. There will be no
separate discussion of these items unless a Council member so requests, in which event the item will be removed from the
General Order of Business and considered at this point on the agenda.

a. Approval of the Minutes of the special and regular meetings of March 2nd and the
special meeting of March 9, 2015 (LeMire)

b. Resolution approving a Class “B” Beer and Reserve “Class B” Liquor License for
The Local, LLC, d/b/a The Local Bar & Grill, 443 East Grand Avenue, Mike Dutter, Agent
(LeMire) ABLCC recommendation for approval 5-0

c. Resolution approving a two-lot Certified Survey Map for the property located at 1401
Townhall Road (Christensen) Plan Commission recommendation for approval 5-0

d. Resolution awarding Public Works Contract C15-05, Seal Coating (Boysen)

e. Resolution awarding Public Works Contract C15-06, Colley Road Water Main
Extension (Boysen)

7. ORDINANCES – none



8. APPOINTMENTS – none

9. COUNCILOR ACTIVITIES AND UPCOMING EVENTS

10. CITY MANAGER’S PRESENTATION

a. Police Department Commission on Law Enforcement Accreditation (Jacobs/Peterson)

b. City Manager’s Report to the Community (Arft)

11. REPORTS FROM BOARDS AND CITY OFFICERS

a. Resolution authorizing the Public Works Department to enter into a Cooperative
Agreement with the National Weather Service of the National Oceanic and Atmospheric
Administration (NWS/NOAA) to Implement a River Gaging System on Turtle Creek
(Boysen)

b. Resolution accepting a Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources (WDNR) Urban
Nonpoint Source Water Pollution Abatement and Storm Water Management Grant and
amending the 2015 Storm Water Operating Budget (Flesch)

12. ADJOURNMENT

** Please note that, upon reasonable notice, at least 24 hours in advance, efforts will be made to accommodate the needs of
disabled individuals through appropriate aids and services. For additional information to request this service, please contact the
City Clerk's Office at 364-6680, 100 State Street, Beloit, WI 53511.

Dated: March 11, 2015
Rebecca Houseman LeMire
City of Beloit City Clerk
www.beloitwi.gov

You can watch this meeting live on Charter PEG digital channel 992. Meetings are
rebroadcast during the week of the Council meeting on Tuesday at 1:00 p.m.;

Thursday at 8:30 a.m.; and Friday at 1:00 p.m.

http://www.beloitwi.gov/


ORDINANCE NO. _____________

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE
CITY OF BELOIT COMPREHENSIVE PLAN

The City Council of the City of Beloit, Rock County, Wisconsin do ordain as follows:

Section 1. The Future Land Use Map (Map 10) of the City of Beloit Comprehensive
Plan, adopted in §12.015 of the Code of General Ordinances of the City of Beloit, is hereby
amended as follows:

The future land use category of the following described land is hereby changed from
Planned Neighborhood to Mixed Residential:

Unplatted land bordered on the north by southeast ¼ of Section 13 – on the east
by Northgate Middle Addition – on the south by Elmwood Avenue – on the west
by railroad right-of-way, excepting therefrom, Lot 1 CSM Vol. 33 Pages 343-345
and that portion of Kadlec Drive and Elaine Drive dedicated to the public that
borders said Lot, located in the City of Beloit, County of Rock, State of
Wisconsin (also known as 1715 Elmwood Avenue, parcel number 1134-0600).
Said parcel contains 14.4 acres, more or less.

Section 2. This ordinance shall take effect and be in force upon its passage and
publication.

Adopted this 16th day of March, 2015.

City Council of the City of Beloit

________________________________________
Mark Spreitzer, Council President

Attest:

______________________________________
Rebecca Houseman Lemire, City Clerk

Published this _______ day of ________________________, 2015.

Effective this _______day of ________________________, 2015.

01-611100-5231-__________



CITY OF BELOIT
REPORTS AND PRESENTATIONS TO CITY COUNCIL

Topic: Comprehensive Plan Amendment

Date: March 16, 2015

Presenter(s): Julie Christensen Department(s): Community Development

Overview/Background Information:
Jack Meyers has submitted an application requesting an amendment to the Future Land Use Map (Map 10) of the City of
Beloit Comprehensive Plan. The history of the City’s Comprehensive Plan, along with information on Wisconsin’s
Comprehensive Planning law, can be found in the attached Staff Report to the Plan Commission.

Key Issues (maximum of 5):
 The applicant is requesting the following amendment to the Future Land Use Map (Map 10) of the City’s

Comprehensive Plan:
o 1715 Elmwood Avenue– From Planned Neighborhood to Mixed Residential

 The following table describes the status of the subject properties:
Property Current Land Use Zoning

Class
Future Land Use Proposed Future Land Use

1715 Elmwood
Avenue

Vacant R-2, Two-
Family
Residential

Planned
Neighborhood

Mixed Residential

 The applicant is also congruently proposing to rezone the subject property to R-3, Low-Density Multi-Family
Residential. This amendment must be approved to allow this rezoning.

 The Plan Commission reviewed this item July 9, 2014 and voted unanimously (5-0) to recommend denial of this
Zoning Map Amendment. City Council then reviewed and referred the application back to the Plan Commission
on August 18, 2014. The Plan Commission reviewed this item again on March 4, 2015 and voted unanimously (5-
0) to recommend approval of this Zoning Map Amendment.

Conformance to Strategic Plan (List key goals this action would support and briefly discuss its impact on the
City’s mission.):

 Consideration of this request supports Strategic Goal #5.

Sustainability:
 Reduce dependence upon fossil fuels – N/A
 Reduce dependence on chemicals and other manufacturing substances that accumulate in nature – N/A
 Reduce dependence on activities that harm life sustaining eco-systems – N/A
 Meet the hierarchy of present and future human needs fairly and efficiently – N/A

Action required/Recommendation:
 City Council consideration and 1

st
and 2

nd
reading of the proposed Ordinance

Fiscal Note/Budget Impact: N/A

Attachments: Ordinance, Plan Commission Resolution, and Staff Report to the Plan Commission.





RPB-2014-07, Comprehensive Plan Amendment (1715 Elmwood Avenue), Council Report

CITY OF BELOIT
REPORT TO THE BELOIT CITY PLAN COMMISSION

Meeting Date: March 4, 2015 Agenda Item: 5 File Number: RPB-2014-07

Request Overview/Background Information:
Jack Meyers has submitted an application requesting an amendment to the Future Land Use Map (Map 10) of the City of
Beloit Comprehensive Plan.

Wisconsin’s Comprehensive Planning Law, §66.1001 of the Wisconsin Statutes, was signed into law in 1999. This
legislation is commonly known as Wisconsin’s “smart growth” law, although the law does not prescribe or require a
particular type of development pattern. The Comprehensive Planning law requires all cities, towns, and villages that
regulate land use through land use ordinances (e.g. zoning) to adopt a Comprehensive Plan. Comprehensive Plans are
intended to guide development and redevelopment over a 20-year timeframe. The law also requires that land use
decisions be consistent with the adopted plan, a requirement that became effective in 2010.

The Beloit City Council approved the City’s Comprehensive Plan in March 2008 after an extensive public participation
program. All land use decisions made by the City of Beloit, including any actions regarding official mapping, local
subdivision regulation, and zoning regulations, must be consistent with the plan. The Beloit City Council established a
process for amendments (minor changes) to the Comprehensive Plan on February 1, 2010. The state law requires that
the Plan be updated at least once every ten years. As opposed to an amendment, an update is often a substantial re-write
of the entire document and maps.

This public meeting of the Plan Commission serves as the second step in the process to amend the Comprehensive Plan.
If the Plan Commission votes to recommend approval of the proposed amendment, the attached Resolution will be
forwarded to the City Council for consideration during the regularly scheduled meeting on March 16, 2015.

Key Issues:
 The Plan Commission recommended denial of this application on July 9, 2014. City Council then reviewed the

application on August 18, 2014 and referred it back to the Plan Commission for further review. This referral was
based on a new exhibit provided by the applicant that City Council felt the Plan Commission should review.

 Planning Staff held the application while seeking a legal opinion concerning the use of Conditional Zoning. After
review, it was determined that Conditional Zoning is not an appropriate practice. Therefore, the application is
coming back to the Plan Commission as originally submitted with the addition of the attached exhibit showing a
possible layout for the development.

 The applicant is proposing the following amendment to the Future Land Use Map (Map 10) of the City’s
Comprehensive Plan:

o 1715 Elmwood Avenue – From Planned Neighborhood to Mixed Residential.
 The Plan Commission approved the attached Preliminary Subdivision Plat on October 9, 2013. Since this

approval, the property owner has decided to pursue a low-density, multi-family development. A revised Plat will be
needed for this development if the proposed amendment is approved.

 The section of the 14-acre development from Kadlec Drive to the east will be developed as single- and two-family
dwellings, while the rest of the development will be a mix of multi-family dwellings.

 This property is currently vacant land. The lands surrounding the properties are:
o North: R-1A, Single-family Residential District: Vacant Residential Land
o South: R-1A, Single-family Residential District: Single-family Dwellings
o East: R-3, Low-density Multi-family Residential District: Single-family Dwellings, Two-family Dwellings,

and Low-rise Apartment Buildings
o West: B3, General Business District; and I1, Light Industrial District (Town of Beloit Zoning): Business

and Industrial uses
 The applicant is also congruently proposing to rezone the subject property to R-3, Low-Density Multi-Family

Residential. This amendment must be approved to allow this rezoning.
 Close proximity to the railroad and industry make this an ideal location for a mixed residential development. The

eastern-most section of the development will act as a transition from multi-family dwellings to the established two-
and single-family neighborhood.

 A Location/Land Use/Zoning Map and the Future Land Use Map are attached to this report.



RPB-2014-07, Comprehensive Plan Amendment (1715 Elmwood Avenue), Council Report

Consistency with Comprehensive Plan and Strategic Plan:
 The City’s compliance with the Comprehensive Planning law’s consistency requirement is the impetus for this

request.
 Consideration of this request supports Strategic Goal #5.

Sustainability: (Briefly comment on the sustainable long term impact of this policy or program related to how it will impact
both the built and natural environment utilizing the four following eco-municipality guidelines)

 Reduce dependence upon fossil fuels – N/A
 Reduce dependence on chemicals and other manufacturing substances that accumulate in nature – N/A
 Reduce dependence on activities that harm life sustaining eco-systems – N/A
 Meet the hierarchy of present and future human needs fairly and efficiently – The development of this

parcel will connect existing roadways and infrastructure, meeting the present needs of the neighborhood.
Additionally, future needs of the community will be met by offering diverse housing opportunities and increasing
the municipal tax base.

Staff Recommendation:
The Planning & Building Services Division recommends approval of the following proposed amendment to the Future
Land Use Map (Map 10) of the City’s Comprehensive Plan:

1. 1715 Elmwood Avenue – From Planned Neighborhood to Mixed Residential.

Fiscal Note/Budget Impact: N/A

Attachments: Location/Land Use/Zoning Map, Future Land Use Map, Preliminary Plat, Layout Exhibits



RPB-2014-07, Comprehensive Plan Amendment (1715 Elmwood Avenue), Council Report



RPB-2014-07, Comprehensive Plan Amendment (1715 Elmwood Avenue), Council Report

Map 10, Future Land Use (Narrowed to Subject Property)



RPB-2014-07, Comprehensive Plan Amendment (1715 Elmwood Avenue), Council Report







ORDINANCE NO. ____________

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE
ZONING DISTRICT MAP OF THE CITY OF BELOIT

The City Council of the City of Beloit, Rock County, Wisconsin do ordain as follows:

Section 1. The Zoning District Map of the City of Beloit, mentioned in the Zoning Code,
Chapter 19 of the Code of General Ordinances of the City of Beloit, is amended as follows:

The following described land, also known as 1715 Elmwood Avenue, is hereby changed
from R-2, Two-Family Residential District, to R-3, Low-Density Multi-Family
Residential District:

Unplatted land bordered on the north by southeast ¼ of Section 13 – on the east
by Northgate Middle Addition – on the south by Elmwood Avenue – on the west
by railroad right-of-way, excepting therefrom, Lot 1 CSM Vol. 33 Pages 343-345
and that portion of Kadlec Drive and Elaine Drive dedicated to the public that
borders said Lot, located in the City of Beloit, County of Rock, State of
Wisconsin (also known as 1715 Elmwood Avenue, parcel number 1134-0600).
Said parcel contains 14.4 acres, more or less.

Section 2. This Ordinance shall take effect and be in force upon its passage and
publication.

Adopted this 16th day of March, 2015.

City Council of the City of Beloit

Mark Spreitzer, Council President

Attest:

Rebecca Houseman LeMire, City Clerk

Published this ____ day of _________, 2015

Effective this ____ day of _________, 2015

01-611100-5231-



ZMA-2014-08, 1715 Elmwood Avenue, Council Report

CITY OF BELOIT
REPORTS AND PRESENTATIONS TO CITY COUNCIL

Topic: Zoning Map Amendment Application for the property located at 1715 Elmwood Avenue

Date: March 16, 2015

Presenter(s): Julie Christensen Department: Community Development

Overview/Background Information:
Jack Meyers has submitted an application for a Zoning Map Amendment to change the zoning district classification from
R-2, Two-Family Residential District, to R-3, Low-Density Multi-Family Residential District, for the property located at 1715
Elmwood Avenue.

Key Issues (maximum of 5):
 The Plan Commission approved a Preliminary Subdivision Plat for the subject property on October 9, 2013. Since

this approval, the property owner has decided to pursue a low-density, multi-family development. A revised Plat
will be needed for this development if the proposed zoning change is approved.

 The section of the development from Kadlec Drive to the East will be developed as single- and two-family
dwellings, while the rest of the development will be a mix of multi-family dwellings.

 This property is currently vacant land. It is approximately 14.4 acres. It was zoned for multi-family housing until
the late 1990’s when the neighborhood proposed down-zoning to single-family residential. This was approved and
has been the zoning classification since.

 This application is being processed congruently with the application to amend the Comprehensive Plan’s Future
Land Use Map to recommend Mixed Residential for the subject property.

 The Plan Commission reviewed this item July 9, 2014 and voted unanimously (5-0) to recommend denial of this
Zoning Map Amendment. City Council then reviewed and referred the application back to the Plan Commission
on August 18, 2014. The Plan Commission reviewed this item again on March 4, 2015 and voted unanimously (5-
0) to recommend approval of this Zoning Map Amendment.

Consistency with Comprehensive Plan and Strategic Plan:
The Comprehensive Plan currently recommends Planned Neighborhood for the subject property. Upon approval from City
Council, the Comprehensive Plan will recommend Mixed Residential for the subject property. This proposed Zoning Map
Amendment is consistent with the Comprehensive Plan, as required by Section 66.1001(3) of Wisconsin Statutes.

Consideration of this request supports City of Beloit Strategic Goal #5.

Sustainability: (Briefly comment on the sustainable long term impact of this policy or program related to how it will impact
both the built and natural environment utilizing the four following eco-municipality guidelines)

 Reduce dependence upon fossil fuels – N/A
 Reduce dependence on chemicals and other manufacturing substances that accumulate in nature – N/A
 Reduce dependence on activities that harm life sustaining eco-systems – N/A
 Meet the hierarchy of present and future human needs fairly and efficiently – N/A

Action required/Recommendation:
 City Council consideration and 1

st
and 2

nd
readings of the proposed Ordinance

Fiscal Note/Budget Impact: N/A

Attachments: Ordinance and Staff Report to the Plan Commission



CITY OF BELOIT
REPORT TO THE BELOIT CITY PLAN COMMISSION

Meeting Date: March 4, 2015 Agenda Item: 6 File Number: ZMA-2014-08

Applicant: Jack Meyers Owner: Jack Meyers, Elmwood
Commons LLC

Location: 1715 Elmwood Avenue

Current Zoning: R-2, Two-Family
Residential District
Proposed Zoning: R-3, Low-Density,
Multi-Family Residential District

Existing Land Use: Vacant Land Parcel Size:
14.4 Acres

Request Overview/Background Information:
Jack Meyers has submitted an application for a Zoning Map Amendment to change the zoning district classification from
R-2, Two-Family Residential District, to R-3, Low-Density Multi-Family Residential District, for the property located at 1715
Elmwood Avenue.

The attached Location & Zoning Map shows the location of the subject properties and the zoning of the surrounding
area. The adjacent zoning and land uses are as follows:

o North: R-1A, Single-family Residential District: Vacant Residential Land
o South: R-1A, Single-family Residential District: Single-family Dwellings
o East: R-3, Low-density Multi-family Residential District: Single-family Dwelling, Two-family Dwellings,

and Low-rise Apartment Buildings
o West: B3, General Business District; and I1, Light Industrial District (Town of Beloit Zoning): Business

and Industrial uses

The Zoning Ordinance directs the Plan Commission to hold a hearing and make a recommendation regarding a Zoning
Map Amendment when the specific site and context are suitable for the uses permitted in the proposed zoning district.

Key Issues:
 The Plan Commission recommended denial of this application on July 9, 2014. City Council then reviewed the

application on August 18, 2014 and referred it back to the Plan Commission for further review. This referral was
based on a new exhibit provided by the applicant that City Council felt the Plan Commission should review.

 Planning Staff held the application while seeking a legal opinion concerning the use of Conditional Zoning. After
review, it was determined that Conditional Zoning is not an appropriate practice. Therefore, the application is
coming back to the Plan Commission as originally submitted with the addition of the attached exhibit showing a
possible layout for the development.

 The Plan Commission approved a Preliminary Subdivision Plat for the subject property on October 9, 2013. Since
this approval, the property owner has decided to pursue a low-density, multi-family development. A revised Plat
will be needed for this development if the proposed zoning change is approved.

 The section of the development from Kadlec Drive to the East will be developed as single- and two-family
dwellings, while the rest of the development will be a mix of multi-family dwellings.

 This property is currently vacant land. It is approximately 14.4 acres. It was zoned for multi-family housing until
the late 1990’s when the neighborhood proposed down-zoning to single-family residential. This was approved and
has been the zoning classification since.

 In 2009, the property directly north of the subject property (2500 Kadlec Drive) filed an application for rezoning to
PUD. This application was withdrawn. The property north of that (2660 Kadlec Drive) also filed to add five 12-unit
condominium buildings as part of their existing PUD. This was denied.

 This application is being processed congruently with the application to amend the Comprehensive Plan’s Future
Land Use Map to recommend Mixed Residential for the subject property.

 Planning staff mailed the attached Public Notice to the owners of nearby properties. As of this writing, staff has
not received any comments.

 This application is being considered in accordance with the Zoning Map Amendment procedures contained in
Section 2-300 of the Zoning Ordinance.

 Findings of Fact - Based on Section 2-304 of the Zoning Ordinance, the Plan Commission shall make a
recommendation based on the following considerations:

a. The existing use of property within the general area of the subject property;



 The subject property is located near a variety of housing types, including low-density
apartments, two-family duplexes, and single-family homes. There is also vacant residential
land to the north of this property. The R-3 classification is compatible with existing and
planned uses within the general area.

b. The zoning classification of property within the general area of the subject property;
 The subject property is adjacent to residential (R-1A and R-3) districts. It is also adjacent to a

Business and Industrial district in the Town of Beloit, separated by railroad tracks. The R-3
zoning will allow for both multi-family, two-family, and single-family development.

c. The suitability of the subject property for the uses permitted under the existing zoning classification;
and

 The subject property is suitable for the uses permitted in the R-2 district, but the applicant
intends to integrate multi-family dwellings into this development. This is not allowed in the R-2
zoning district.

d. The trend of development and zoning map amendments in the general area of the subject property.
 This neighborhood is an established residential area. Its close proximity to major commercial

uses along Prairie Avenue makes it ideal for mixed residential development.
 A proposed PUD to allow a multi-family development of 66 units at 2660 Kadlec Drive was

denied in 2009.

Consistency with Comprehensive Plan and Strategic Plan:
The Comprehensive Plan currently recommends Planned Neighborhood for the subject property. Upon approval from City
Council, the Comprehensive Plan will recommend Mixed Residential for the subject property. This proposed Zoning Map
Amendment is consistent with the Comprehensive Plan, as required by Section 66.1001(3) of Wisconsin Statutes.

Consideration of this request supports City of Beloit Strategic Goal #5.

Sustainability: (Briefly comment on the sustainable long term impact of this policy or program related to how it will impact
both the built and natural environment utilizing the four following eco-municipality guidelines)

 Reduce dependence upon fossil fuels – N/A
 Reduce dependence on chemicals and other manufacturing substances that accumulate in nature – N/A
 Reduce dependence on activities that harm life sustaining eco-systems – N/A
 Meet the hierarchy of present and future human needs fairly and efficiently – The development of this

parcel will connect existing roadways and infrastructure, meeting the present needs of the neighborhood.
Additionally, future needs of the community will be met by offering diverse housing opportunities and increasing
the municipal tax base.

Staff Recommendation:
Based upon the above Findings of Fact and the City’s Comprehensive Plan, the Planning & Building Services Division
recommends approval of a Zoning Map Amendment to change the zoning district classification from R-2, Two-Family
Residential District, to R-3, Low-Density Multi-Family Residential District, for the property located at 1715 Elmwood
Avenue.

Fiscal Note/Budget Impact: N/A

Attachments: Location & Zoning Map, Application, Preliminary Plat, Public Notice, Mailing List, and Layout Exhibit

















ZMA-2014-08, 1715 Elmwood Avenue, Council Report



ZMA-2014-08, 1715 Elmwood Avenue, Council Report



PROCEEDINGS OF THE BELOIT CITY COUNCIL
Special Meeting
100 State Street, Beloit, WI 53511
Monday, March 2, 2015

Presiding: Mark Spreitzer
Present: Sheila De Forest, Charles M. Haynes (arrived at 6:20 p.m.), Regina D. Hendrix (arrived at 6:35

p.m.), Ana Kelly (arrived at 6:18 p.m.), Chuck Kincaid, and David F. Luebke
Absent: None

1. Councilor Spreitzer called the meeting to order at 6:12 p.m. in 4
th

Floor City Manager’s Conference at City
Hall.

2. Councilor Luebke made a motion to adjourn into closed session pursuant to Wis. Stats 19.85(1)(e) to discuss
a pending real estate transaction, the discussion of which would harm the City’s competitive or bargaining
interests if held in open session. Councilor De Forest seconded. The motion carried and the Councilor
adjourned into closed session at 6:12 p.m.

3. At 6:35 p.m., Councilor Luebke made a motion to adjourn the closed session. Councilor Kincaid seconded,
and the motion carried.

Rebecca Houseman LeMire, City Clerk

www.beloitwi.gov
Date Approved by Council:



PROCEEDINGS OF THE BELOIT CITY COUNCIL
100 State Street, Beloit WI 53511
City Hall Forum – 7:00 p.m.
Monday, March 2, 2015

Presiding: Mark Spreitzer
Present: Sheila De Forest, Charles M. Haynes, Regina Hendrix, Ana Kelly, Chuck Kincaid, and

David F. Luebke
Absent: None

1. The meeting was called to order at 7:00 p.m. in the Forum at Beloit City Hall.

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

3. SPECIAL ORDERS OF THE DAY/ANNOUNCEMENTS

a. President Spreitzer presented the State of the City Address.

4. PUBLIC HEARINGS

a. Community Development Director Julie Christensen presented a resolution authorizing a
Conditional Use Permit to allow an outdoor seating area and indoor and outdoor sales,
possession, and consumption of alcohol in a C-2, Neighborhood Commercial District, and MRO,
Milwaukee Road Overlay District, for the property located at 2747 Milwaukee Road (Buffalo Wild
Wings). It was noted that the Plan Commission recommended approval 6-0. Councilor Spreitzer
opened and closed the public hearing without participation. Councilor Haynes made a motion to
adopt the resolution, and Councilor De Forest seconded. The motion carried 7-0. File 8229

b. Ms. Christensen presented a proposed ordinance amending the City of Beloit Comprehensive
Land Use Plan to change the future land use designation of the property located at 1401
Townhall Road from Institutional and Community Services to Planned Neighborhood. It was
noted that the Plan Commission recommended approval 7-0. Councilor Spreitzer opened and
closed the public hearing without participation. Councilor De Forest made a motion to suspend
the rules and offer a second reading. Councilor Kelly seconded. Councilor Haynes noted that he
is not related to the applicant. The motion carried 7-0. On the merits of the ordinance, Councilor
Luebke made a motion to enact. Councilor Hendrix seconded, and the motion carried 7-0. File
8673 Ordinance 3552

c. Ms. Christensen presented a proposed ordinance amending the City of Beloit’s Zoning District
Map to change the zoning classification of the property located at 1401 Townhall Road from PLI,
Public Lands and Institutions District, to DH, Development Holding District. It was noted that the
Plan Commission recommended approval 7-0. Councilor Spreitzer opened and closed the public
hearing without participation. Councilor Haynes made a motion to suspend the rules and offer a
second reading. Councilor De Forest seconded, and the motion carried 7-0. On the merits of the
ordinance, Councilor De Forest made a motion to enact. Councilor Hendrix seconded, and the
motion carried 7-0. File 8673 Ordinance 3553

5. CITIZEN PARTICIPATION – none

6. CONSENT AGENDA

Councilor Kincaid made a motion to adopt the Consent Agenda, which consists of items 6.a. through
6.e. Councilor Luebke seconded, and the motion carried that the Consent Agenda be accepted,
approved, adopted, or referred and acted upon as required by state and local codes by a vote of 7-0.



a. The Minutes of the special meetings of February 4
th
, February 23

rd
, and February 24

th
and the

regular meeting of February 16, 2015, were approved.
b. The application for a Class “B” Beer and Reserve “Class B” Liquor License for The Local,

LLC, d/b/a The Local Bar & Grill, 443 East Grand Avenue, Mike Dutter, Agent, was referred to
ABLCC. File 8645

c. The application for a Class “B” Beer and Reserve “Class B” Liquor License for Kyo Tai,
Corp., d/b/a Zen Sushi & Grill, 430 East Grand Avenue, Suite 101, Tai K. Park, Agent, was
referred to the ABLCC. File 8645

d. The application for a 2-lot Certified Survey Map for the property located at 1401 Townhall Road,
was referred to the Plan Commission. 8673

e. The resolution approving the Sale of Right-of-Way to Rock County for the Inman Parkway
Extension Project was adopted. 8558

7. ORDINANCES – none

8. APPOINTMENTS – none

9. COUNCILOR ACTIVITIES AND UPCOMING EVENTS
 Councilor De Forest said that she attended several community events including the Beloit’s

Birthday Celebration at Morgan School, the Transit Open House, BIFF, and the School
District Diversity Committee meeting.

 Councilor Luebke said that he enjoyed BIFF and thanked the volunteers.
 Councilor Hendrix said that she attended several Black History Month celebrations and is

looking forward to the Summer Gospel Jam and Beloit’s Sunday Best singing competition.
 Councilor Kincaid said that he attended many BIFF movies.
 Councilor Haynes said that he volunteered and attended several BIFF movies.
 Councilor Kelly said that BIFF was wonderful.

10. CITY MANAGER’S PRESENTATION – none

11. REPORTS FROM BOARDS AND CITY OFFICERS

a. Finance and Administrative Services Director Eric Miller presented a resolution awarding the Sale
of $760,000 General Obligation Promissory Notes, Series 2015B. Mr. Miller introduced Todd
Taves, Senior Financial Advisor for Ehlers, who explained the bid and sale process. Councilor
Luebke made a motion to adopt the resolution, and Councilor Kincaid seconded. The motion
carried 7-0 by a roll call vote. File 8649

b. Mr. Miller presented a resolution awarding the Sale of $2,450,000 General Obligation
Corporate Purpose Bonds, Series 2015C. Councilor De Forest made a motion to adopt the
resolution, and Councilor Haynes seconded. The motion carried 7-0 by a roll call vote. File 8649

c. Fire Chief Brad Liggett presented a resolution authorizing the City Manager to apply for the
Staffing for Adequate Fire and Emergency Response (SAFER) Grant Program. Chief Liggett
indicated that this is a new application for three positions. Councilor De Forest asked if the City
will know if we will receive the grant before the 2016 budget cycle, and Chief Liggett said that the
awards will likely happen this fall. Councilor Luebke said that it is a priority for the Council to fund
police and fire positions. Councilor Haynes made a motion to adopt the resolution, and Councilor
Luebke seconded. The motion carried 7-0. File 8529

12. At 7:36 p.m., Councilor Hendrix made a motion to adjourn the meeting. Councilor Kelly seconded,
and the motion carried.

Rebecca Houseman LeMire, City Clerk
www.beloitwi.gov
Date approved by Council:



PROCEEDINGS OF THE BELOIT CITY COUNCIL
Special Meeting
City Hall – 100 State Street
Monday, March 9, 2015

Presiding: Charles M. Haynes
Present: Sheila De Forest, Regina D. Hendrix, Ana Kelly, and David F. Luebke
Absent: Mark Spreitzer and Chuck Kincaid

1. Councilor Haynes called the meeting to order at 6:30 p.m. in the Forum at City Hall.

2. Economic Development Director Andrew Janke presented a resolution appointing the Board of Directors
and Officers for the Gateway Business Park Association. Mr. Janke presented a history of the
ownership and covenants in the Gateway Business Park. He recommended that the Board of Directors
include the Greater Beloit Economic Development Corporation (GBEDC) Chairperson, Jeff Klett, or his/her
designee; the GBEDC Secretary/Treasurer, Brian Anderson, or his/her designee; the Beloit City Manager,
Larry Arft, or his/her designee; the GBEDC Executive Director, Andrew Janke, or his/her designee; and a
Gateway Property Owner At-Large, Rob Gerbitz, representing Hendricks Holdings. Councilor De Forest
asked how they chose the property owner at-large, and Mr. Janke said that they wanted a local individual
who could attend meetings and that Hendricks was one of the first investors in the business park. Mr. Janke
indicated that Pratt has requested variances to the business park covenants, which was the impetus of this
project. City Attorney Elizabeth Krueger said that part of the property on which Pratt is proposing to
construct the building is in the Gateway Business Park and subject to the covenants and part is not. She
noted that all covenants are in excess of the City’s Architectural Review Code. Councilor Luebke made a
motion to adopt the resolution, and Councilor Kelly seconded. The motion carried 5-0. File 7895

3. Mr. Janke presented a resolution appointing the Review Board for the Gateway Business Park
Association. He recommended that the Review Board be made up of the City Manager, the City Council
President, and the Community Development Director, with the Director of Planning and Building Services
acting as the coordinator. Councilor Luebke made a motion to adopt the resolution, and Councilor De Forest
seconded. The motion carried 5-0. File 7895

4. Public Works Director Greg Boysen presented a discussion of a proposal from the City of Janesville to
provide Solid Waste Disposal Services for the City of Beloit. It was noted that the current contract for
services expires September 30, 2015. Mr. Boysen indicated that the proposal is financially beneficial to the
City and that the City of Janesville would not bid if Beloit issued a Request for Proposals for solid waste
disposal services. City Manager Larry Arft said that this proposal would require an intergovernmental
agreement between the Cities of Beloit and Janesville that would be on a future City Council agenda for
action. Councilor Luebke said that working together is beneficial for both communities. Councilor De Forest
asked about waiving the bid process for a contract of this magnitude. Attorney Krueger said that this is not a
public works contract so the state bid laws would not apply. However, she stated that the City has a policy to
bid contracts for service over $25,000 and that language waiving the formal process under this
circumstance could be included in the resolution approving the agreement. Attorney Krueger also said that
she would review the intergovernmental agreement to ensure that the City does not have any liability for the
overall environmental impact of Janesville’s landfill. File 8676

5. At 7:02 p.m., Councilor Hendrix made a motion to adjourn the meeting. Councilor Kelly seconded, and the
motion carried.

Rebecca Houseman LeMire, City Clerk

www.beloitwi.gov
Date Approved by Council:



RESOLUTION APPROVING A CLASS “B” BEER
AND RESERVE “CLASS B” LIQUOR LICENSE FOR

THE LOCAL, LLC

WHEREAS, an application has been received for a Class “B” Beer and Reserve “Class B”
Liquor License from The Local, LLC, d/b/a The Local Bar & Grill, Mike Dutter, Agent, for the
property located at 443 East Grand Avenue, Beloit, Wisconsin; and

WHEREAS, the Alcohol Beverage License Control Committee recommended approval of
this Class “B” Beer and Reserve “Class B” Liquor License for the remainder of the 2014-2015
license year.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of Beloit does
hereby approve a Class “B” Beer and Reserve “Class B” Liquor License for The Local, LLC, d/b/a
The Local Bar & Grill, Mike Dutter, Agent, for the property located at 443 East Grand Avenue,
Beloit Wisconsin.

Dated this 16th day of March 2015.

_______________________________
Mark Spreitzer, City Council President

ATTEST:

__________________________________
Rebecca Houseman Le Mire, City Clerk



CITY OF BELOIT
REPORTS AND PRESENTATIONS TO CITY COUNCIL

Topic: Resolution approving Class “B” Beer and Reserve “Class B” Liquor License for The Local, LLC

Date: March 16, 2015

Presenter(s): Rebecca Houseman LeMire Department: City Clerk

Overview/Background Information:

The Local, LLC, has submitted an application for a Class “B” Beer and Reserve “Class B” Liquor License for the property
located at 443 E. Grand Avenue in the City of Beloit. The applicant intends to open The Local Sports Bar & Grill in the
existing vacant building in March 2015.

Key Issues (maximum of 5):

1. Michael Dutter and Patrick Dutter are the owners of the building and property located at 443 E. Grand Avenue.
2. The Local, LLC, has appointed Michael Dutter as the Agent. Mr. Dutter is a resident of Wisconsin, as required by

state law. The Local, LLC, includes two members: Patrick Dutter and Lori Dutter.
3. Rivals Sports Bar previously held a liquor license at this location. The agent closed the business and relinquished

the liquor license to the City Clerk’s office on February 3, 2015.
4. The ABLCC reviewed this item on March 10, 2015 and voted unanimously (5-0) to recommend approval of the

License. The Police Department had no objection to the Agent.

Conformance to Strategic Plan:
This project conforms to the City’s Strategic Plan Goals #2 and #5 – encouraging business development and private
sector investment, and promoting high quality development in the City.

Sustainability:

 Reduce dependence upon fossil fuels – N/A
 Reduce dependence on chemicals and other manufacturing substances that accumulate in nature – N/A
 Reduce dependence on activities that harm life sustaining eco-systems – N/A
 Meet the hierarchy of present and future human needs fairly and efficiently – The applicant intends to open

a sports bar and restaurant in an existing vacant building in the City’s downtown. This may bring additional people
to the area and may spur additional economic development.

Action required/Recommendation:
City Council consideration and action on the license application.

Fiscal Note/Budget Impact:
This is a Reserve Liquor License, which means that the applicant will pay a one-time $10,000 reserve fee plus the pro-
rated monthly license fee for the beer and liquor license through the end of the license year (June 30, 2015). The $10,000
was not budgeted revenue in the Clerk’s office and will be deposited into the City’s General Fund.

Attachments:
Resolution, Application, Auxiliary Questionnaires











RESOLUTION
APPROVING A TWO-LOT CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP

FOR THE PROPERTY LOCATED AT
1401 TOWNHALL ROAD

WHEREAS, Section 12.05(1)(c) of Chapter 12 of the Code of General Ordinances of the
City of Beloit entitled “Subdivision and Official Map Ordinance” authorizes the City Council of
the City of Beloit to approve, conditionally approve, or reject any minor subdivision of land
within the City that involves the dedication of land to the public; and

WHEREAS, the attached two-lot Certified Survey Map for the property located at 1401
Townhall Road, containing 47.75 acres, more or less, is located within the jurisdiction of the
City of Beloit and includes the dedication of public right-of-way; and

WHEREAS, the Plan Commission of the City of Beloit has heretofore recommended
approval of the attached two-lot Certified Survey Map, along with the dedication of public right-
of-way, which pertains to the following described land:

Part of the N.W. ¼ of the S.W. ¼ and Part of S.W. ¼ of the S.W. ¼ of Section 27,
T. 1 N., R. 13 E. of the 4th P.M., now City of Beloit, County of Rock, State of
Wisconsin (also known as 1401 Townhall Road, parcel number 22760005).

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT, the City Council of the City of
Beloit does hereby approve the attached two-lot Certified Survey Map for the property located at
1401 Townhall Road, subject to the following condition:

1. The final CSM shall be recorded with the Rock County Register of Deeds by December
31, 2015.

Adopted this 16th day of March, 2015.

BELOIT CITY COUNCIL

Mark Spreitzer, Council President

ATTEST:

Rebecca Houseman LeMire, City Clerk



CITY OF BELOIT
REPORTS AND PRESENTATIONS TO CITY COUNCIL

Topic: Certified Survey Map (CSM) for the property located at 1401 Townhall Road

Date: March 16, 2015

Presenter(s): Julie Christensen Department: Community Development

Overview/Background Information:
R.H. Batterman & Co., Inc. has submitted an Application for the Review of a Minor Subdivision and a 2-Lot Certified
Survey Map (CSM) for the property located at 1401 Townhall Road. According to Section 12.05(1)(c) of the Subdivision
Ordinance, the Plan Commission shall recommend to the City Council approval, conditional approval, or rejection of any
minor subdivision of land within the City that involves the dedication of land to the public.

Key Issues:
 The subject property was recently rezoned to DH, Development Holding District.
 The proposed CSM will split the subject property to allow for two separate owners to build single-family

residences on each proposed lot.
 Proposed Lot 1 will be 23.481 acres and Proposed Lot 2 will be 23.146 acres.
 The proposed CSM also reaffirms a 40-foot dedication of Townhall Road half right-of-way along the western

boundary of the subject property. The proposed CSM must be reviewed by the City Council because of the right-
of-way dedication.

 The Plan Commission reviewed this item on March 4, 2015 and voted unanimously (5-0) to recommend approval
of this CSM, subject to the one condition recommended by the Planning & Building Services Division.

Consistency with Comprehensive Plan and Strategic Plan:
 The Comprehensive Plan recommends Planned Neighborhood uses for the subject property. This proposed land

division is consistent with the Comprehensive Plan. Consideration of this request supports City of Beloit Strategic
Goal #5.

Sustainability:
 Reduce dependence upon fossil fuels – N/A
 Reduce dependence on chemicals and other manufacturing substances that accumulate in nature – N/A
 Reduce dependence on activities that harm life sustaining eco-systems – N/A
 Meet the hierarchy of present and future human needs fairly and efficiently – N/A

Action required/Recommendation:
 City Council consideration and action on the proposed Resolution

Fiscal Note/Budget Impact: N/A

Attachments: Resolution and Staff Report to the Plan Commission



CITY OF BELOIT
REPORT TO THE BELOIT CITY PLAN COMMISSION

Meeting Date: March 4, 2015 Agenda Item: 4 File Number: CSM-2015-03

Applicant: R.H. Batterman & Co., Inc. Owner: School District of Beloit Location: 1401 Townhall Road

Existing Zoning: PLI, Public Lands &
Institutions District

Existing Land Use: Vacant land Total CSM Area: 47.75 Acres

Request Overview/Background Information:
R.H. Batterman & Co., Inc. has submitted an Application for the Review of a Minor Subdivision and a 2-Lot Certified
Survey Map (CSM) for the property located at 1401 Townhall Road. According to Section 12.05(1)(c) of the Subdivision
Ordinance, the Plan Commission shall recommend to the City Council approval, conditional approval, or rejection of any
minor subdivision of land within the City that involves the dedication of land to the public.

Key Issues:
 The subject property is currently under review for approval of both Comprehensive Plan and Zoning Map

Amendments. City Council will vote on these applications on March 2, 2015. Once approved, the property will be
designated for Planned Neighborhood uses on the Future Land Use map and zoned DH, Development Holding.

 The proposed CSM will split the subject property to allow for two separate owners to build single-family
residences on each proposed lot.

 Proposed Lot 1 will be 23.481 acres and Proposed Lot 2 will be 23.146 acres.
 The proposed CSM also reaffirms a 40-foot dedication of Townhall Road half right-of-way along the western

boundary of the subject property. The proposed CSM must be reviewed by the City Council because of the right-
of-way dedication.

 Both proposed lots meet the minimum development standards for properties zoned DH.
 The City’s Review Agents have reviewed the proposed CSM and did not submit any comments or concerns.

Consistency with Comprehensive Plan and Strategic Plan:
The Comprehensive Plan recommends Planned Neighborhood uses for the subject property. This proposed land division
is consistent with the Comprehensive Plan. Consideration of this request supports City of Beloit Strategic Goal #5.

Sustainability:
 Reduce dependence upon fossil fuels – N/A
 Reduce dependence on chemicals and other manufacturing substances that accumulate in nature – N/A
 Reduce dependence on activities that harm life sustaining eco-systems – N/A
 Meet the hierarchy of present and future human needs fairly and efficiently – N/A

Staff Recommendation:
The Planning & Building Services Division recommends approval of the attached 2-Lot Certified Survey Map (CSM) for
the property located at 1401 Townhall Road, subject to the following condition:

1. The final CSM shall be recorded with the Rock County Register of Deeds by December 31, 2015.

Fiscal Note/Budget Impact: N/A

Attachments: Zoning & Location Map, CSM and Application













RESOLUTION
AWARDING PUBLIC WORKS CONTRACT C15-05,

SEALCOATING

WHEREAS, on March 5, 2015, two competitive bids were received for this project, the low bid
being from Fahrner Asphalt Sealers, LLC; and

WHEREAS, Fahrner Asphalt Sealers, LLC, is a qualified bidder.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Beloit that Public Works
Contract C15-05, Sealcoating, is hereby awarded to Fahrner Asphalt Sealers, LLC, Waunakee, Wisconsin,
in the following amounts:

Fahrner Asphalt Sealers, LLC
316 Raemisch Road
Waunakee, WI 53597

Base Bid $146,839.28
Allowance for Change Orders and/or Extra Work $ 21,160.72
TOTAL PROJECT COST $168,000.00

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the amount of $168,000.00 is hereby funded as follows:

P2902187-5514-2014 Street Maintenance $168,000.00
TOTAL $168,000.00

Dated at Beloit, Wisconsin, this 16th day of March, 2015.

Beloit City Council

Mark Spreitzer, President

ATTEST:

Rebecca Houseman LeMire, City Clerk



Revised 01-10-08

CITY OF BELOIT
REPORTS AND PRESENTATIONS TO CITY COUNCIL

Topic: Award of Contract C15-05, Sealcoating

Date: March 16, 2015

Presenter(s): Greg Boysen P.E., Public Works Director Department(s): Public Works/ Engineering

Overview/Background Information:

This project will maintain pavements through the application of sealcoating.

Key Issues (maximum of 5):

1. Two bids were received for this project. The low bid of $146,839.28 was from Fahrner Asphalt Sealers, LLC and is
16.2% less than the engineer’s estimate of $175,171.21.

2. Fahrner Asphalt Sealers, LLC is considered a responsible bidder for this project.
3. The costs for this project are as follows: $146,839.28 for construction, $ 21,160.72 for Change Orders or extra work,

for a total of $168,000.00.

Conformance to Strategic Plan (List key goals this action would support and briefly discuss its impact on the City’s mission.):
1. Develop a high quality community through the responsible stewardship and enhancement of City resources

to further Beloit’s resurgence as a gem of the Rock River Valley.

This project will enhance the quality of life in Beloit by improving the appearance and enhancing the service life of
these streets while lowering street maintenance costs.

Sustainability (Briefly comment on the sustainable long term impact of this policy or program related to how it will impact both
the built and natural environment utilizing the four following eco-municipality guidelines.):

 Reduce dependence upon fossil fuels

n/a

 Reduce dependence on chemicals and other manufacturing substances that accumulate in nature

n/a

 Reduce dependence on activities that harm life sustaining eco-systems

n/a

 Meet the hierarchy of present and future human needs fairly and efficiently

The improved pavement meets the present and future human needs by extending the life of the pavement,
increasing pedestrian safety, and reducing pavement maintenance.

If any of the four criteria are not applicable to your specific policy or program, an N/A should be entered in that space.

Action required/Recommendation:

The Engineering Division recommends awarding this Public Works Contract to Fahrner Asphalt Sealers, LLC in the amount
of $146,839.28.

Fiscal Note/Budget Impact:

Funds are available in the 2014 CIP.



CITY OF BELOIT
DEPARTMENTAL CORRESPONDENCE

TO: Mike Flesch
FROM: Andy Hill, Project Engineer
DATE: March 05, 2015
SUBJECT: Bid Results for Contract C15-05

Sealcoating

Pursuant to advertisements placed February 18 and February 25, bids were received until
2:30 PM on March 5 for the Sealcoating. A tabulation of bids is attached.

Two bids were received for this project as follows:

1. Fahrner Asphalt Sealers, LLC Waunakee, WI $ 146,839.28 *Low
2. Scott Construction, Inc. Lake Delton, WI $ 169,815.99
3. Engineer's Estimate $ 175,171.21

Upon review of the Contractor’s Proof of Responsibility Statement, Fahrner Asphalt Sealers,
LLC is determined to be a responsible bidder.

I recommend that the contract be awarded to Fahrner Asphalt Sealers, LLC of Waunakee,
WI. The following is a breakdown of the proposed project cost:

COSTS
Fahrner Asphalt Sealers, LLC Base Bid $ 146,839.28
Allowance for Change Orders and/or Extra Work $ 21,160.72

TOTAL PROJECT COST $ 168,000.00

PROJECT INFORMATION
This project will maintain pavements through the application of sealcoating.



Tabulation of Bids
Contract C15-05

Sealcoating
Bids Opened March 5, 2:30 PM

Engineer's Estimate
Fahrner Asphalt

Sealers, LLC
Waunakee, WI

Scott

Construction,

Inc.

Lake Delton, WI

Item

No.
Bid Item Description Quantity Unit Price Extended Price Extended Price Extended

1 Traffic Control 24 Block $106.00 $2,544.00 $90.00 $2,160.00 $100.00 $2,400.00

2 Erosion Control Type C Inlet Protection 91 Each
$79.50 $7,234.50 $70.00 $6,370.00 $125.00 $11,375.00

3 Sealcoat 59,617 SY
$2.10 $125,195.70 $1.72 $102,720.09 $2.05 $122,214.85

4
Pavement Marking, Parking Edge or Skip Dash
Lane, 4-inch, White, Epoxy

9,100 LF
$0.37 $3,367.00 $0.29 $2,639.00 $0.29 $2,639.00

5
Pavement Marking, Centerline Yellow, 4-inch,
Epoxy

23,376 LF
$0.37 $8,649.12 $0.29 $6,779.04 $0.29 $6,779.04

6
Pavement Marking, Crosswalk, 6-inch, White,
Epoxy

70 LF
$5.30 $371.00 $6.80 $476.00 $6.80 $476.00

7 Pavement Marking, 18" White Stop Bar, Epoxy 138 LF
$6.36 $877.68 $8.00 $1,104.00 $8.00 $1,104.00

8 Temporary Raised Pavement Markers 152 Each
$12.72 $1,933.44 $5.00 $760.00 $3.00 $456.00

9
Cracksealing with Crafco Inc. Roadsaver 201 -
includes routing and cleanup

9,727 LB
$2.57 $24,998.39 $2.45 $23,831.15 $2.30 $22,372.10

Total Proposal $175,170.83 $146,839.28 $169,815.99



P
a
rk

A
v
e

Liberty Ave

B
lu

ff
S

t Colley Rd

G
at

ew
ay

B
lv

d

P
ra

i r
ie

A
v

e

H
a
c
k
e
tt

S
t

Shopie
re

R
d

M
adison

R
d

Milw
aukee Rd

E
lm

S
t

O
a
k

S
t

F
o

u
rt

h
S

t

Cranston Rd
V

in
e

S
t

P
ra

ir
ie

A
ve

W
is

c
o

n
s

in
A

v
e

North St

T
o

w
n

li
n

e
A

v
e

Newark Rd

B
it

te
l

S
t

G
ra

n
t

S
t

Henry Ave

St Lawrence Ave

Bayliss Ave

D
iv

is
io

n
S

t

Shirland Ave

M
c
k
in

le
y

A
v
e

R
iv

e
rs

id
e

D
r

Kennedy Dr

S
ix

th
S

t

Broad St

Clary St

C
le

v
e
la

n
d

S
t

W
illo

w
b

ro
o

k
R

d

Clin
ic

Rd

Austin Pl

F
re

d
e
r i

c
k

S
t

Burton St

Elmwood Ave

Bee Ln

W Grand Ave

Summit Ave

Whipple St

S
h

o
re

D
r

Chapin St

S
k
y
li

n
e

D
r

P
le

a
s
a
n

t
S

t

A
fto

n
R

d

Fuller Dr

Post Rd

R
it

s
h

e
r

S
t

S
a
ra

h
L

n

M
a
s
te

r s
S

t

P
io

n
e
e
r

D
r

R
id

g
e
w

a
y

S
t

B
o

o
tm

a
k
e
r

D
r

C
re

e
k

R
d

Stateline Rd

Highland Ave

T
o

w
n

h
a
ll

R
d

Big Hills Rd

Emerson St

Walton Ln

Broad St E

M
o

o
re

S
t

T
h

ir
d

S
t

Crist Rd

L
a
s
a
ll
e

S
t

Carlyle Ave

Mildred St

S
a
g

e
r

L
n

A
p

e
x

D
r

W
e

s
t

S
t

G
a
rf

ie
ld

A
v
e

F
in

n
R

d

M
o

rse
A

v
e

W
in

c
h

e
s
te

r
D

r

Elaine Dr

H
ic

ko
ry

D
r

House St

F
re

d
e
ri

c
k

S
t

Shirland Ave

North St

T
o

w
n

h
a
ll

R
d ²

Legend

2015 Sealcoat - from Road_Data

City Streets

LOCAL

MAJOR

Rivers & Streams

City Limits



RESOLUTION
AWARDING PUBLIC WORKS CONTRACT C15-06,

COLLEY ROAD WATER MAIN EXTENSION

WHEREAS, on March 5, 2015, six competitive bids were received for this project, the low bid
being from Maddrell Excavating; and

WHEREAS, Maddrell Excavating is a qualified bidder.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Beloit that Public Works
Contract C15-06, Colley Road Water Main Extension, is hereby awarded to Maddrell Excavating,
Monroe, Wisconsin, in the following amounts:

Maddrell Excavating
W 6886 HWY 11
Monroe, WI 53566

Base Bid $167,060.00
Allowance for Change Orders and/or Extra Work $ 24,940.00
TOTAL PROJECT COST $192,000.00

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the amount of $192,000.00 is hereby funded as follows:

P5005592-5525-2011 Water System $192,000.00
TOTAL $192,000.00

Dated at Beloit, Wisconsin, this 16th day of March, 2015.

Beloit City Council

Mark Spreitzer, President

ATTEST:

Rebecca Houseman LeMire, City Clerk



Revised 01-10-08

CITY OF BELOIT
REPORTS AND PRESENTATIONS TO CITY COUNCIL

Topic: Award of Contract C15-06, Colley Road Water Main Extension

Date: March 16, 2015

Presenter(s): Greg Boysen P.E., Public Works Director Department(s): Public Works/ Engineering

Overview/Background Information:

This project will extend a 10" water main on Colley Road for 2975' east of Gateway Blvd.

Key Issues (maximum of 5):

1. Six bids were received for this project. The low bid of $167,060.00 was from Maddrell Excavating and is 43.21% less
than the engineer’s estimate of $294,150.00.

2. Maddrell Excavating is considered a responsible bidder for this project.
3. The costs for this project are as follows: $167,060.00 for construction, $ 24,940.00 for Change Orders or extra work,

for a total of $192,000.00.

Conformance to Strategic Plan (List key goals this action would support and briefly discuss its impact on the City’s mission.):
1. Develop a high quality community through the responsible stewardship and enhancement of City resources

to further Beloit’s resurgence as a gem of the Rock River Valley.

This project will enhance the quality of life in Beloit by improving the availability of public water service.

Sustainability (Briefly comment on the sustainable long term impact of this policy or program related to how it will impact both
the built and natural environment utilizing the four following eco-municipality guidelines.):

 Reduce dependence upon fossil fuels

n/a

 Reduce dependence on chemicals and other manufacturing substances that accumulate in nature

n/a

 Reduce dependence on activities that harm life sustaining eco-systems

n/a

 Meet the hierarchy of present and future human needs fairly and efficiently

The water main extension meets the present and future human needs by making public water available to additional
properties.

If any of the four criteria are not applicable to your specific policy or program, an N/A should be entered in that space.

Action required/Recommendation:

The Engineering Division recommends awarding this Public Works Contract to Maddrell Excavating in the amount of
$167,060.00.

Fiscal Note/Budget Impact:

Funds are available in the 2011 CIP.



CITY OF BELOIT
DEPARTMENTAL CORRESPONDENCE

TO: Mike Flesch
FROM: Bill Frisbee, Project Engineer
DATE: March 05, 2015
SUBJECT: Bid Results for Contract C15-06

Colley Road Water Main Extension

Pursuant to advertisements placed February 18 and February 25, bids were received until
1:30 PM on March 5 for the Colley Road Water Main Extension. A tabulation of bids is
attached.

Six bid was received for this project as follows:

1. Maddrell Excavating Monroe, WI $167,060.00 *Low
2. G.M.S. Excavators, Inc. Edgerton, WI $188,325.00 +12.73%
3. E&N Hughes Co., Inc. Monroe, WI $190,745.50 +14.18%
4. The Wanasek Corp. Burlington, WI $197,300.00 +18.10%
5. Bradford Contractors LLC Burlington, WI $217,391.00 +30.13%
6. MZ Construction, Inc. Linden, WI $234,300.00 +40.25%
7. Engineer's Estimate $294,150.00 +76.07%

Upon review of the Contractor’s Proof of Responsibility Statement, Maddrell Excavating is
determined to be a responsible bidder.

I recommend that the contract be awarded to Maddrell Excavating of Monroe, WI. The
following is a breakdown of the proposed project cost:

COSTS
Maddrell Excavating Base Bid $ 167,060.00
Allowance for Change Orders and/or Extra Work $ 24,940.00

TOTAL PROJECT COST $ 192,000.00

PROJECT INFORMATION
This project will extend a 10" water main on Colley Road for 2975' east of Gateway Blvd ..



Beloit Police Department
Council Meeting March 16,

2015

Accreditation:

Upcoming March 22-25,2015



C.A.L.E.A.

 COMMISSION on

 ACCREDITATION for

 LAW

 ENFORCEMENT

 AGENCIES, Inc.



How Does Accreditation Work?

 Began in 1979

 Voluntary

 Commitment

 Founding Agencies:

 PERF

 NOBLE

 NSA

 IACP

CALEA



BPD’s Accreditation History

 2 year prep. 1990

 1992, Original Accreditation
(5 yrs.)

 Re-accreditation (3 yrs.)

 2015 Eighth Time



The Purpose of CALEA
Accreditation

 delivery of public safety services

 maintaining a body of standards

 developed by public safety practitioners

 covering a wide range of up-to-date public
safety initiatives.



The Voluntary Nature of the
Accreditation Program

 Successful completion of the accreditation
program requires commitment from all
levels of the organization, starting with the
chief executive officer. To foster commitment,
a decision to participate should be
voluntary.



The Standards
They tell us “what” not “how”

 Six Major Standard Areas:
 Role, responsibilities, and relationships with

other agencies

 Organization, management and
administration

 Personnel administration

 Law enforcement operations, operational
support, and traffic law enforcement

 Detainee and court-related services; and

 Auxiliary and technical services



Chapter 70
Detainee Transportation

 70.1.1 A written directive requires the
transporting officer to search the detainee
before being transported.

 70.1.2 A written directive requires
examination at the beginning of each shift of
all vehicles used for transporting detainees
and the search of any transport vehicles prior
to and after transporting detainees.



486 CALEA Standards (387)
WILEAG (45) WI Specific



Agency Size

 Agency size is defined as the total
number of authorized full-time
personnel (sworn & non-sworn)

 Size A = 1-24 personnel

 Size B = 25-74

 Size C = 75-299 (2015 onsite)

 Size D = 300 or more



So, Why are we DOING This?

 recognition of international excellence

 greater accountability within the agency

 reduced risk and liability exposure

 stronger defense against civil lawsuits

 support from government officials

 transparency supporting legitimacy



Benefits, examples….

 Protective Vests – 41.3.5

41.3.5 The agency makes available protective vests
for all sworn personnel and establishes written
guidelines for the wearing and availability of those
vests.

The wearing of protective vests is important to officer safety….

For reasons of proper fit and hygiene, it is strongly recommended
that the agency provide a vest for each of its’ sworn personnel.



Benefits examples….

 Storage and Security – 84.1.2

84.1.2 All in-custody and evidentiary property is stored within
designated, secure areas with access limited to authorized
personnel.

Administrative and physical security procedures are
mandatory to ensure that all property taken into
custody and stored by the agency in any manner is
properly controlled and protected while in agency
custody.



Costs

 BPD’s 2015 annual budget = $11.5M

 Annual line-item for uniform and
blanket laundering = $4,000

 Annual line-item for postage = $4,500

 Annual budget for CALEA = $4,500

(.039% of the annual budget)



2015 On-Site Assessment
March 22 – 25

 Assessors visiting briefings and participating
in ride-along

 Assessors interviewing personnel on specific
chapters

 Normal to have to repair files and make
policy adjustments to satisfy the assessors’
review

 Public Listening session March23rd Forum, 3-
4:30 PM. Call 12:30-2:30 364-6808



Internationally & State of
Wisconsin Accredited



A RESOLUTION
AUTHORIZING THE PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT TO ENTER

INTO A COOPERATIVE AGREEMENT WITH THE NATIONAL
WEATHER SERVICE OF THE NATIONAL OCEANIC AND

ATMOSHPERIC ADMINISTRATION (NWS/NOAA) TO IMPLEMENT A
RIVER GAGING SYSTEM ON TURTLE CREEK

WHEREAS, the Beloit City Council has accepted the Public Works Department’s
recommendation to enter into a cooperative agreement with the National Weather Service of the
National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration (NWS/NOAA) to construct and maintain an
automated river gaging system on Turtle Creek; and

WHEREAS, the City will be responsible for costs associated with maintaining the
automated river gaging system; and

WHEREAS, the NWS/NOAA will provide data collection, analysis and dissemination;
and

WHEREAS, the data provided will allow for timelier and more accurate forecasts and
warnings for the protection of life and property.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Beloit,
Rock County, Wisconsin, that the City Manager, or his designee, is hereby authorized to execute
the attached cooperative agreement with the NWS/NOAA.

Dated at Beloit, Wisconsin, this 16nd day of March, 2015.

City Council of the City of Beloit

Mark Spreitzer, President

Attest:

Rebecca Houseman LeMire, City Clerk



CITY OF BELOIT
REPORTS AND PRESENTATIONS TO CITY COUNCIL

Topic: Automated River Gaging System Cooperative Agreement Between the National Weather Service and the City
of Beloit.

Date: March 16, 2015

Presenter(s): Greg Boysen Department(s):Public Works

Overview/Background Information:

This agreement provides for a cooperative effort with the National Weather Service to install and operate an automated river
gaging station on Turtle Creek. Turtle Creek flows through the City of Beloit and is susceptible to very high flow events with
potential to create hazardous conditions in a portion of the city.

The National Weather Service is willing to incorporate a proposed monitoring site in this sensitive area of the city as part of its
regional system, enabling more precise flood forecasts and providing more timely and precise flood warnings. Timely and
accurate advanced warning of rising flood water will give city staff more time to coordinate efforts to protect our citizens,
property and infrastructure. The City will provide and maintain the equipment used to monitor and transmit the creek levels.
The NWS will collect and disseminate the resulting information.

Key Issues (maximum of 5):

- Allows for remote sensing of hydrologic data, thereby increasing awareness of City officials to potential flooding
problems.

- Allows the City to make better and faster decisions in the protection of people, property, and infrastructure.
- Saves time and resources in the monitoring of Turtle Creek water levels, which is particularly beneficial during

extreme events when city staff resources are typically in high demand.
- Allows NWS to better monitor Turtle Creek water levels for the possibility of flooding, thereby allowing for timelier and

more accurate forecasts and warnings for the protection of health and property.

Conformance to Strategic Plan (List key goals this action would support and briefly discuss its impact on the City’s mission.):

The implementation of an automated river gaging system will help to meet our mission of providing a high quality of life for our
citizens.

Sustainability (Briefly comment on the sustainable long term impact of this policy or program related to how it will impact both
the built and natural environment utilizing the four following eco-municipality guidelines.):

 Reduce dependence upon fossil fuels
N/A

 Reduce dependence on chemicals and other manufacturing substances that accumulate in nature
N/A

 Reduce dependence on activities that harm life sustaining eco-systems
N/A

 Meet the hierarchy of present and future human needs fairly and efficiently.
Provides accurate and timely creek level information that will aid in protecting health and property.

If any of the four criteria are not applicable to your specific policy or program, an N/A should be entered in that space.

Action required/Recommendation:

The Public Works Department recommends that the Council approve the attached resolution authorizing the City Manager to
enter into a cooperative agreement with the National Weather Service/NOAA.

Fiscal Note/Budget Impact:

The City of Beloit will make an in-kind contribution of $7,813. Funds will be made available from the Water Resources
Division Stormwater Utility budget.



















RESOLUTION ACCEPTING A
WISCONSIN DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES (WDNR)

URBAN NONPOINT SOURCE WATER POLLUTION ABATEMENT AND STORM
WATER MANAGEMENT GRANT AND AMENDING THE 2015 STORM WATER

OPERATING BUDGET

WHEREAS, the City is required by the Rock River TMDL and the MS4 General Permit
to develop a storm water plan for TMDL compliance; and,

WHEREAS, the City of Beloit has received a grant from the WDNR to update the
City’s storm water plan; and,

WHEREAS, the City of Beloit recognizes that WDNR grant offers reimbursement for
up to 60% of the approved project costs, up to the limit of $72,720; and,

WHEREAS, the local match of at least 40%, a minimum of $48,480, is available
through current storm water operating budgets; and,

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the City of Beloit City Council accepts
the grant funds and assistance available from the Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources
under the Urban Nonpoint Source Water Pollution Abatement and Storm Water Management
Grant Program and will comply with the state rules of the program; and hereby authorizes the
City Manager, to act on the behalf of the City of Beloit to: sign documents, and take necessary
action to undertake, direct, and complete approved grant documents and activities.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, the 2015 Storm Water Operating Budget is hereby
amended, and an additional appropriation for the grant received is authorized as follows:

REVENUE:
27707508-XXXX Intergov Aids & Grants – WDNR $ 72,720
TOTAL NEW REVENUE $ 72,720

EXPENDITURES: Original Amended Difference
27707508-5241-XXXX Contract Serv Labor $ 0 $ 72,720 $ 72,720
TOTAL NEW EXPENDITURE $ 72,720

Dated at Beloit, Wisconsin this 16th day of March, 2015.
Beloit City Council

Mark Spreitzer, President
ATTEST:

Rebecca Houseman LeMire, City Clerk



Revised 01-10-08

CITY OF BELOIT
REPORTS AND PRESENTATIONS TO CITY COUNCIL

Topic: Accept WDNR Storm Water Grant and Amend Storm Water Operating Budget

Date: March 16, 2015

Presenter(s): Greg Boysen P.E., Public Works Director Department(s): Public Works/ Engineering

Overview/Background Information:

The City of Beloit has received a grant from the Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources to update our storm water
management plan in accordance with the WPDES storm water discharge permit.

Key Issues (maximum of 5):

1. The City of Beloit is required to update the storm water management plan.
2. This grant covers up to 60% of project cost; maximum of $72,720.
3. The grant requires a local match of at least 40%; minimum of $48,480.
4. Funds to cover the local share are available in the approved storm water operating budget.
5. A budget amendment is necessary to show the grant revenue and expenditure.

Conformance to Strategic Plan (List key goals this action would support and briefly discuss its impact on the City’s mission.):
1. Develop a high quality community through the responsible stewardship and enhancement of City resources

to further Beloit’s resurgence as a gem of the Rock River Valley.

This project will enhance the quality of life in Beloit by improving the appearance and quality of our water resources.

Sustainability (Briefly comment on the sustainable long term impact of this policy or program related to how it will impact both
the built and natural environment utilizing the four following eco-municipality guidelines.):

 Reduce dependence upon fossil fuels

n/a

 Reduce dependence on chemicals and other manufacturing substances that accumulate in nature

n/a

 Reduce dependence on activities that harm life sustaining eco-systems

n/a

 Meet the hierarchy of present and future human needs fairly and efficiently

The plan will identify the most cost effective projects to improve the water quality in the Rock River and Turtle Creek
as required by the Rock River TMDL.

If any of the four criteria are not applicable to your specific policy or program, an N/A should be entered in that space.

Action required/Recommendation:

The Engineering Division recommends accepting the Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources Urban Nonpoint Source
Water Pollution Abatement and Storm Water Management Grant of $72,720 and approving the budget amendment to
expend the grant funds.

Fiscal Note/Budget Impact:

Local match funds are available in the 2015 storm water operating budget.
The budget amendment authorizes expenditure of the grant funds.


	Monday, March 16, 2015
	1.	CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL
	2.	PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
	3.	SPECIAL ORDERS OF THE DAY/ANNOUNCEMENTS
	4.	PUBLIC HEARINGS
	a.	Ordinance amending the Future Land Use Map of the City of Beloit Comprehensive Plan to change the future land use designation of the property located at 1715 Elmwood Avenue from Planned Neighborhood to Mixed Residential (Christensen)  Plan Commission recommendation for approval 5-0 First reading, suspend rules for second reading
	b.	Ordinance amending the City of Beloit Zoning District Map to change the zoning district classification of the property located at 1715 Elmwood Avenue from R-2, Two-family Residential District, to R-3, Low Density Multi-family Residential (Christensen)Plan Commission recommendation for approval 5-0First reading, suspend rules for second reading

	5.	CITIZEN PARTICIPATION
	6.	CONSENT AGENDA
	a.	Approval of the Minutes of the special and regular meetings of March 2nd and the special meeting of March 9, 2015  (LeMire)
	b.	Resolution approving a Class “B” Beer and Reserve “Class B” Liquor License for The Local, LLC, d/b/a The Local Bar & Grill, 443 East Grand Avenue, Mike Dutter, Agent  (LeMire)  ABLCC recommendation for approval 5-0
	c.	Resolution approving a two-lot Certified Survey Map for the property located at 1401 Townhall Road (Christensen) Plan Commission recommendation for approval 5-0
	d.	Resolution awarding Public Works Contract C15-05, Seal Coating  (Boysen)
	e.	Resolution awarding Public Works Contract C15-06, Colley Road Water Main Extension  (Boysen)

	7.	ORDINANCES – none
	8.	APPOINTMENTS – none
	9.	COUNCILOR ACTIVITIES AND UPCOMING EVENTS
	10.	CITY MANAGER’S PRESENTATION
	a.	Police Department Commission on Law Enforcement Accreditation (Jacobs/Peterson)
	b.	City Manager’s Report to the Community (Arft)

	11.	REPORTS FROM BOARDS AND CITY OFFICERS
	a.	Resolution authorizing the Public Works Department to enter into a Cooperative Agreement with the National Weather Service of the National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration (NWS/NOAA) to Implement a River Gaging System on Turtle Creek  (Boysen)
	b.	Resolution accepting a Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources (WDNR) Urban Nonpoint Source Water Pollution Abatement and Storm Water Management Grant and amending the 2015 Storm Water Operating Budget  (Flesch)

	12.	ADJOURNMENT

